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CONG BO THONG TIN BAT THUONG
EXTRAORDINARY INFORMATION DISCLOSURE
(Ban hinh kém theo Quyét dinh s6 21/0P-SGDVN ngay 21/12/2021 ctia Téng Giam dée So Giao dich
* Chitng khodn Viét Nam vé Quy ché Céng b théng tin tai S¢ Giao dich Chig khodn Viét Nam)
(Issued with the Decision No. 21/QD-SGDVN on 21/12/2021 of the CEQ of Vietnam Exchange on the
Information Disclosure Regulation of Vietnam Exchange)

CONG TY CO PHAN PE TAM CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

ORGANIZATION NAME Péc ldp - Tw do - Hanh phiic
_— THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

S&: 04/02/2026-CBTT
No: 04/02/2026-CBTT TPHCM, ngay 12 thing 02 nam 2026
TPHCM , day 12 month 02 year 2026

CONG BO THONG TIN BAT THUONG
EXTRAORDINARY INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh giri: S¢ Giao dich Ching khodn Viét Nam/ S¢ Giao dich Chirng khoan Ha Noi/ So
Giao dich Chirng khodn thanh phé H6 Chi Minh

To: Vietnam Exchange/ Hanoi Stock Exchange/ Hochiminh Stock Exchange \ +\ ﬁ a

1. Tén to chirc/Name of organization: CONG TY CO PHAN BE TAM/ DE TAM JOINT STOCK
COMPANY)

- Mi chimg khoan/Ma thanh vién/ Stock code/ Broker code: DTA
- Pia chi: 2/6 — 2/8 Niii Thanh, Phuong Tén Binh Tp, HCM
(Address.: 2/6 — 2/8 Nui Thanh Street, Tan Binh Ward, Ho Chi Minh City)
- Dién thoai lién hé/Tel.: 028.3997.4668
- E-mail: info@detamland.com
2. Ndi dung thong tin cong b6/Contents of disclosure:

- Béo cdo tai chinh nim Quy 4 nam 2025 cia CTCP B¢ Tam/ Financial report for the fourth
quarter of 2025 of De Tam Joint Stock Company.

- Giai trinh bién déng lgi nhudn/ Explanation of profit fluctuation:



LIET KE/LIST SO SANH/ COMPARE TY LE DAT %/ | GHI CHUY/
Quy 4 ndm 2025 Quy 4 nim 2024 ACHIEVEMENT
(the fourth quarter of | (the fourth quarter of RAIE NOTE
2025) 2024)

TONG DOANE THU/ §.747.762.543 25.079.230.280 | - 34.88%

TOTAL REVENUE

TONG CHI PHI/ TOTAL 7.941.492.038 24.431.097.454 32.51%

EXPENSES

LOI NHUAN TRUGC

THUE/PROFIT 806.270.505 648.132.826 124.4%

BEFORE TAX

LOI NHUAN SAU

THUE/PROFIT AFTER 826.151.451 201.911.534 409.17%
| TAX |
Nguyén nhan:

Doanh thu giam do dac tht kinh doanh theo du 4n, Quy 4/2024 ghi nhan doanh thu tir du
an Khu dan cu x4 Phude An va dy 4n Garden house-Vsip Bic Ninh da trién khai tir trueére.
Trong khi d6, Quy 4/2025 dy dn géi dau vé nha ¢ xa hoi dang trong giai doan bat dau
trién khai.

Tuy nhién, lgi nhudn sau thué Quy 4/2025 ting trudng so vdi cung ky nam trude chu yéu
do c6 su thay dbi trong co ciu san pham ban giao. Cu thé, trong kv nay, Cong ty da hoan
tat thu tuc ban giao va ghi nhin doanh thu tir cac san phim trong diém co lgi thé thuong
mai cao ctia du an Garden house-Vsip Béc Ninh. Pay 1a nhom san pham thugc phan khuc
dic thu, sé hitu vi tri dic dia va tinh khan hiém trén thi trudng, din dén bién lgi nhuén
ghi nhan cao hon so véi céc san phim thong thudng di ban giao ¢ cac ky trude. Ngodi ra
Céng ty da thuc hién cac bién phap quan tri chi phi hiéu qua. tiét giam chi phi hoat dong
gitp bién lgi nhugn duge cai thién.

Loi nhudn sau thué Quy 4/2025 cao hon Lgi nhuén trude thué do trong ky Céng ty thuc
hién hoan nhép chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hodn lai da trich 1ap tir cac ky trude,
lam gidm tong chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghi¢p trong ky bdo céo.

Reason:

The decrease in revenue is attributed to the project-based nature of the Company's
business operations. In Q4 2024, revenue was recognized from the Phuoc An
Residential Area project and the Garden House — VSIP Bac Ninh project, both of which
had been implemented in prior periods. Meanwhile, in 04 2025, the jollow-up social
housing project is still in the initial stage of implementation, and therefore has not yet
contributed significantly to revenue..

However, Net Profit After Tax (NPAT) in Q4/2025 grew compared to the same period
last year, primarily due to a shift in the product mix. Specifically, during this period, the
Company completed handover procedures and recognized revenue from high-
commercial-value key products within the Garden House - VSIP Bac Ninh project. This
is a niche product segment characterized by prime locations and market scarcity,
resulting in significantly higher profit margins compared to the standard products
handed over in previous periods. Furthermore, the Company implemented effective cost



i

management measures and streamlined operating expenses, further enhancing the

overall profit margin.
- Net Profit After Tax in Q4/2025 exceeded Profit Before Tax due to the reversal of
deferred corporate income tax expenses that had been accrued in prior periods. This

reversal reduced the total corporate income tax expense for the reporting period.

(Pbi véi trudng hop dinh chinh hoge thay thé théng tin da c6ng bd cin gidi trinh rd nguyén nhén
dinh chinh hodc thay thé)In case of correction or replacement of previously disclosed
information, explanation is needed)

3. Théng tin ndy da dugc cong bo trén trang thong tin dién tir ciia cong ty vao ngdy 12/02/2026
tai dudng dan http://www.detamland.com/This information was published on the company’s
website on 12/02/2026 (date),as in the link http://www.detamland.com.

Chung t6i xin cam két cac th{mg tin cong bé trén diy la ding sy that va hoan toan chiu trach

nhiém trude phép luat vé ndi dung cic thong tin di cong bd/We hereby certify that the
information provided is true and correct and we bear the full responsibility to the law.

Dai dién t6 chirc

Tai ligu dinh kém/Attached Organization representative

documents: _ Nguoi dai dién theo phap luat/Nguoi UQ CBTT

Tai liéu lién quan deén ndi dung  Legal representative/ Person authorized to disclose information
théng tin céng bo/Documents on (Ky, ghi ¥6 ho tén. chite vu, déng déu)

disclosed information. (Signature, full name, position, and seal)




CONG TY CO PHAN DE TAM Mau s6 B 01 - DN
2/6-2/8 NGi Thanh, P.Tan Binh, TP.HCM (Ban hanh theo Théng tw s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngay 22/12/2014 ctia B Tai chinh)

BANG CAN DOl KE TOAN
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025
Don vi tinh: dong Viét Nam

L/

TAI SAN Ma sé T:;'::‘ S6 cudi quy S6 diu nam
1 2 3 4 5

A . TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 169.427.274.588 211.841.809.993
. Tién va cac khoan twong dwong tién 110 5.740.810.468 2.286.164.275
1. Tién 111 4.740.810.468 1.078.561.370
2. Cac khoan tuong duong tign 112 1.000.000.000 1.207.602.905
IIl. Dau tw tai chinh ngan han 120 3.930.000.000 3.930.000.000
1. Chirng khoan kinh doanh 121
2. Dy phong giam gia chirng khoan kinh doanh (*) 122
3. Bau tw ndm git dén ngay dao han 123 3.930.000.000 3.930.000.000
lll. Cac khoan phai thu ngan han 130 60.109.594.441 35.424.719.375
1. Phai thu ngén han cta khach hang 131 46.923.807.665 33.956.456.079
2 Tré truéc cho ngudi ban 132 13.608.937.248 1.539.274.013
3. Phai thu néi b ngén han 133 ; _,
4. Phai thu theo tién d6 K.H hop déng xay dung 134 \ .
5. Phai thu vé cho vay ngan han 135
6. Phai thu ngén han khac 136 434 523,671 786.663.426
E;Du' phong phai thu ngén han kho doi 137 (B57.674.143) (85?.6?4.1_43}
IV. Hang tén kho 140 79.015.240.766 159.005.937.368
1. Hang tén kho 141 79.015.240.766 159.005.937.368
2_.Du= phéng giam gia hang tén kho (*) 149 - . B
V. Tai san ngan han khac 150 20.631.628.913 11.194.988.975
1. Chi phi tra trwéc ngan han 151 11.592.470.669 4.340.913.190
2. Thué GTGT duwoc khau trie 152 9.030.158.244 6.854.075.785
3. Thué va cac khodn khac phai thu Nha nuwéc 153 9.000.000|
4. Tai san ngan han khac 155 B
B. TAI SAN DAI HAN 200 463.521.986.612 422,525.787.628




TAI SAN Ma sb Tr:‘l‘::‘ Sé cubi quy Sé diu nam
1 2 3 4 5
I. Cac khoan phai thu dai han 210 9.108.010.360 22.903.965.280
1. Phai thu dai han cta khach hang 211 - -
2. Tra trwéc cho ngudi ban dai han 212 . -
3. Phai thu dai han néi bo 213
4. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 214 - .
5. Phai thu dai han khac 215 9.428.010.360 23.223.965.280
6. Du phong phai thu dai han kho doi (*) 219 (320.000.000) (32(500.000)
Il. Tai san cé dinh 220 17.729.380.019 18.842,851.007
1. Tai san cb dinh httu hinh 221 9.454.740.019 10.568.211.007
- Nguyén gia 222 18.551.966.711 18.551.966.711
- Gia tri hao mon u§ ké (*) 223 (9.097.226.692) (7.983.755.704)
2. Tai san c6 dinh thué tai chinh 224 - .
- Nguyén gia 225
- Gia tri hao mon Iu§ ké (*) 226
3. Tai san cé dinh vo hinh 227 8.274.640.000 8.274.640.000
- Nguyén gia 228 8.274.640.000 8.274.640.000
- Gia tri hao mon Iu§ ké (*) 229
lil. Bat dong san dau tw 230 16.504.089.512 17.035.052.222 5
- Nguyén gia 231 17.521.768.000 1?.521.?68.00"0(1*
- Gia trj hao maén Iu§ ké (*) 232 (1.017.678.488) (486.?‘15.?7);% \
IV, Tai sén dé dang dai han 240 408.310.356.488 351 .936.719.3?{&;
1. Chi phi san xuat,KD d& dang dai han 241 408.310.356.488 351 .986.?19.3?_1;‘
2. Ghi phi x&y-dung co bdn dér dang 242 | ) o
V. Déu tw tai chinh dai han 250 10.450.000.000 10.450.000.000
1. Dau tu vao céng ty con 251
2. Dau tw vao cong ty lién doanh, lién két 252
3. Dau tu gop vén vao don vi khac 253 9.950.000.000 9.950.000.000
4, Du phong dau tw tai chinh dai han (") 254 -
5. Dau tw ndm gitr dén ngay dao han 255 500.000.000 500.000.000
VI. Tai san dai han khac 260 1.420.150.233 1.307.199.748
1. Chi phi tra tredre dai han 261 1.307.199.748

1.420.150.233




Thuyét

TAI SAN Maso | Sé cubi quy Sé dau nam
1 2 3 4 5

2. Tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai 262
3. Tai san dai han khac 268
TONG CONG TAI SAN (270 = 100 + 200) 270 632.949.261.200 634.367.597.621
C. NQ PHAI TRA 300 426.803.389.796 430.016.986.541
I. Ng ngan han 310 309.041.258.836 328.075.031.609
1. Phai trd nguwdi ban ngén han 311 49.068.607.550 30.667.006.531 | |
2. Nguéi mua tra tién trudre ngan han 312 7.269.414.908 1.224.158.231
3. Thué va cac khoan phai ndp Nha nwéc 313 933.947.124 1.685.716.371
4. Phai tra ngurdi lao déng 314 668.626.627 1.031.991.394
5. Chi phi phai tra ngin han 315 3.458 284195 3.913.671.201
6. Phai tra n6i bd ngan han 316 -
7. Phéi tra theo tién d6 KH hop dbng xay dirng 317 .
B. boanh thu chua thwe hién ngan han 318 147.858.417.857 209.282.899.710
9. Phai trd ngan han khac 319 22.992.026.948 15.979.987.989 |
10. Vay va no thué tai chinh ngén han 320 74.922.164.251 62.453.668.689 |
11. Dy phéng phai tra ngén han 321 -
12. Qu¥ khen thudng, phuae loi 322 1.869.769.376 1.835.931.493
13. Quy binh 6n gia 323 5
14. Giao dich r;:a ban lai trai phién Chinh phi 324 - o 15"‘}‘:
II. Ng dai han 330 117.762.130.960 101.941.954.932'
1. Phai tra nguwéi ban dai han 331 'R:I
2. Ngudi mua tra tién trude dai han 332 i v\
3. Chi phi phai tra dai han 333 J<
4. Phai tra ni b& v& vén kinh doanh 334 il
5. Phai tra ndi bo dai han 335
6. Dr;lanh thu chua thirc hién dai han 336
7. Phai tra dai han khac 337 48.442.589.019 47.625.200,000
8. Vay va no thué tai chinh dai han 338 69.319.541.941 . 54.316.754.932
9. Trai phieu chuyen déi 339
10. CO phiéu wu dai 340
11. Thué thu nhap hoain lai phai tré 341 -




B

TAI SAN Mz sé | Thuyeét Sé cudi quy S6 diu nam
minh
1 2 3 4 5
12. Dw phong phai tra dai han 342
13. Qu§ phat trién khoa hoc va céng nghé 343
D. VON CHU SO HU'U 400 206.145.871.404 204.350.611.080
I. Vén chu s& hivu 410 181.817.382.574 181.772.457.115
1. Vén gbp clia chl s& hiru 411 180.598.320.000 180.598.320.000
- CP phd théng c6 quyén biéu quyét 411a 180.598.320.000 180.598.320.000
- Co phiéu wu dai 411b -
2. Thang duw vén cb phan 412 -
3. Quyén chon chuyén déi trai phiéu 413 2 )
4. Vén khac cda chil s& hi 414 .
5. C6 phiéu quy (*) 415 z
6. Chénh léch danh gia lai tai san 416 -
1. C;énh léch ty gia hoi doai 417 -
8. Quy dau tw phat trien 418 1.219.062.574 1.174.137.115
9. Quy hd du phong tai chinh 419 . B
10,- Quy khac thudc von chd s& hiru 420 -
11. Loi nhuan sau thué chwa phan phéi 421 24.328.488.830 22.578.153.965
- LNST chwa PP |dy ké dén cubi ky trwdc 421a 22.886.707.275 21.080.638.655
- LNST chua phan phoi ky nay 421b 1.441.781.555 1.497.515.310
12. Nguon vén dau tv XDCB 422 }
I. Nguén kinh phi va quy khac 430 \ } z 1} :
1. Nguén kinh phi 431 5
2. Ngubn kinh phi @3 hinh thanh TSCE 432 4
TONG CONG NGUON VON (440 = 300 + 400) 440 632.949.261.200 634.367.597.621

Nguwéi lap biéu
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Lap, ngay 10 thang 02 nam 2026
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CONG TY CO PHAN BE TAM

2/6-2/8 Nii Thanh, P.Tan Binh, TP.HCM

Miusd B02-DN

(Ban hanh theo Thong tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC Ngay 22/12/2014 ctia B) Tai chinh)

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH

Quy 4 nam 2025

Don vj tinh: dong Viét Nam

) : Sé quy 4 Lay ké tir ddu nam dén cudi quy nay
CHI TIEU Ma s [ TR
Nam nay Nam truwdc Nam nay Nam trwéc
1 2 3 6 7
1. Doanh thu ban hang va cung cép dich vy 1 | wi2s | 7.326.212.169 | 24.379.643.930 114.523.429.678 117.717.770.768
2. Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu 2 948.729 567 . 158.233.813
3. Doanh thu thuin vé ban hang va cung
1326.212. 430.914.36 .523.429. .559.536.
ey i s {1 OY-0) 10 7.326.212.169 | 23.43 3 114.523.429.678 117.559.536.955
4. Gia vén hang ban 11 | w27 | 2.556458.376 | 19739849 644 94.834.809.823 99.352.739.263
5. Li nhudn gop vé ban hang va cung cap| 4.769.753.793 | 3.691.064.719 19.688.619.855 18.206.797.692
dich vu (20=10 - 11)
6. Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh 21 | wizs 57.048.974 86.527.397 305.440.227 321.261.989
7. Chi phi tai chinh « | w28 | 1955371968 | 2402331205 8.474.316.068 7.951.700.845
- Trong d6: Chi phi 15i vay 23 1.955371.968 | 2.082.977.944 8.161.784.573 6.796.790.562
8. Chi phi ban hang 24 212 081.285 656.979.965 3.099.116.275 2.543.729.653
9. Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép 25 3162284.055 | 1.257 554 829 8.767.863.115 7.402.233.150
10 Loi nhuan thuan tir hoat dong kinh
doanh 30= {20+(21-22) {24+26)) 30 (502.934.541)|  (539.273.883) (347.235.374) 630.396.033
11. Thu nhap khac 31 1.364501.400 | 1.561 788.520 4.447.013.726 3.928.062.823
12. Chi phi khac 32 55.296.354 374 381.811 1.008.422.246 1.458.767.612
13. Loi nhuan khéc (40 = 31 - 32) 40 1.309.205.046 | 1.187.406.709 3.438.591.480 2.469.295.210
1‘5Jf';gl'°" nhun ké toan treée thué (50| o, 806.270.505 |  648.132.826 3.091.356.106 3.099.691.243
15. Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 51 | Vi30 (19.880.946)| 446221292 986.413.343 1.523.711.390
|16. Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai 52 | vI.30
/|17. Loi nhuan sau thué thu nhap doanh
nghiep (60=50 — 51 - £2) 60 826.151.451 201.911.534 2.104.942.763 1.575.979.853
18. L4i co ban trén cb phiéu (") 70 45,75 11,18 116,55 87.26
19. L&i suy gidm trén cd phiéu (*) 71
Lap, ngay 10 thang 02 nam 2026
Ngudi lap biéu Ké toan trwd?\tt; /;émg giam dbc
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Méau sé B 03 - DN
(Ban hanh theo Thong tw sé 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngay 22/12/2014 cla B9 Tai chinh)
BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
(Theo phwong phap trye tiép) (*)
Tir ngay 01/10/2025 - dén 31/12/2025

CONG TY CP DE TAM
2/6-2/8 Nui Thanh, P.Tan Binh, TP.HCM

Don vi tinh: dong Viét Nam

Chi tiéu Ma sb T:#::‘ Nam nay Nam truéde i
1 2 3 4 5
I. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat dong kinh doanh ‘
1. Tikn thu tir ban hang. cung cép dich vu va doanh thu khac 1 20.436.939.794 15.987.302.008
2. Tién chi t_ré cho ngwoi cung cap hang hoa va dich vy 2 (20.988.084.810) (16.039.710.030)
3. Tién chi trd cho ngudi lao dong 3 (2.350.125.928) (5.945.166.974)
4. Tién chi tra lai vay 4 (2.148.664.562) (3.364.956.988)
5. Tién chi ndp thué thu nhap doanh nghiép 5 (1.516.800.912) -
| 6. Tién thu khac tir hoat déng kinh doanh 6 25.718.906.916 2.755.427.177
! 7. Tién chi khac cho hoat ddng kinh doanh 7 (20.567.953.503) (23.638.394.436)

Lwu chuyén tién thudn tir hoat dgng kinh doanh 20 (1.415.783.005) (30.245.499.243)
II. Lwu chuyén tién tir hoat dong dau tw

1 Tidn chi & mua sam, XD TSCH va cac tai san dai han khac 21

2.Tién thu tir Ty, nhwgng ban TSCH va cac T.san khac 22

3. Tién chi cho vay, mua cac cong cy ng cla don vi khac 23 (600.000.000)
4 Tién thu héi cho vay, ban lai cac céng cu cla don vi khac 24 2.000.000.0

5 Tién chi_déu tu gop von vao don vi khac 25 B

6.Tién thu héi diu tu g_ep vbn vao don vi khac 26 o

7.Tién thu 1ai cho vay, ¢b tirc va lgi nhuén dugc chia 27 - 1.064.001
Lwu chuyén tién thuin tir hoat dong dau tw 30 - 1.501.064.001
IIl. Lwu chuyén tién tir hoat dong tai chinh

1.Tién thu ter phat hanh cb phiéu, nhan vén gép ctia chd s& hivu | 31

2.Tién chi tré vbn gop cho cac chl s& hiru, mua lai ¢b phiéu cla - 1
doanh nghiép da phat hanh N
3.Tién vay ngén han, dai han nhan dugc 33 17.633.955.352 53.923.168.271
4 Tién chi tra no gbc vay 34 (18.196.438.012) (23.579.036.261)
5.Tién chi trd no thué tai chinh 35 N




Chi tiu Ma g6 | Thuvet Nim nay N&m truée
minh
1 2 3 4 5

6. C tirc, loi nhuan d3 tra cho chil s& hiju 36

Luu chuyén tién thuan tir hoat déng tai chinh 40 (562.482.660) 30.344.132.010
Luu chuyén tién thudn trong ky (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (1.978.265.665) 1.599.696.768
Tién va twong dwong tién dau ky 60 6.719.076.133 1.267.060.464
Anh huéng cua thay ddi ty gia héi doai quy ddi ngoai té 61

Tién va tuong duong tidn cudi ky (70 = 50+60+61) 70 |VIl.34 4.740.810.468 2.866.757.232

Ngwéi lap biéu
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Lap, ngay 10 thang 02 nam 2026

T6ng Giam déc




CONG TY CO PHAN DE TAM Méu sé B 03 - DN

1]

(Ban hanh theo Théng tw sé 200/2014/TT-BTC
Ngay 22/12/2014 cta B¢ Tai chinh)

THUYET MINH TAI CHINH

Cho bao cdo Quy 4 ndm 2025
Thuyét minh nay la mét bé phéan khéng thé téch roi va phai duoe doc kém Bao cao tai chinh Quy 4 N&m 2025

DAC DIEM HOAT DONG
1 Hinh thire sé hivu vén La céng ty cb phan
2 Linh vurc kinh doanh Dia éc, xay dwng, thuong mai va dich vu

3 Nganh nghé kinh doanh

* Kinh doanh nha. Dich vy nha dat. Xay dung dan dung va céng nghiép. San I4p mat bang. Tu van xay dung (trir kinh doanh dich
vy thiét ké cong trinh);

* Khao sat dia hinh, dia chét céng trinh, dia chét thly van. Mua ban: vat liéu xay dwng; dién co, Khao sat dja hinh, dja chét cong |
trinh, dia chat thiy van. Mua ban: vat liéu x3y dung; dién co, dién lanh; dung cy thé thao; hang céng nghé phdm

* Kinh doanh du lich It hang néi dia. Mua ban stra chira xe 6td. Hoat déng thé thao;
* Kinh doanh: Khu vui choi gidi tri, nha hang, khach san (khéng hoat déng tai tru sé&). Pai ly vé may bay. Xay dyng co sé ha tang
k§ thuat khu cong nghiép, khu dan cu;

* Kinh doanh bat dong sén. Dich vy tu van bét dong san. Dich vu quén ly bat dong san. Mua ban, cho thué may moc, thiét bj xay
dung - nganh néng - 1dm nghiép - van phéng

* Dich vu don vé sinh van phong, nha &. Dich vu cham séc cay canh, Cho thué nha &, van phong, nha xwéng, kho bai. Cho thué
nha phuc vy muc dich kinh doanh (ki-6t, trung tdm thwong mai);
NIEN BQ KE TOAN, DON VI TIEN TE SU? DUNG TRONG KE TOAN
1 Nién do ké toan;
Nién d6 ke toan bét dau tir ngay 01 thang 01 va két thic vao ngay 31 thang 12 hang nam.
2 Bon vi tién té sl dung trong ghi chép ké toan va phuong phap chuyén d@di cac déng tién khac
* Bon vi tién té duoc st dung @& I1ap béo céo la Bdng Viét Nam (VND).

* Chénh Iéch ty gia phat sinh trong ky va chénh Igch ty gia do danh gia lai sé du ngoai té cubi ky dugc x( Iy theo Thdng tw sé
201/2009/TT-BTC ngay 15 thang 10 nam 2009 cuia Bo Tai chinh

CHE DO KE TOAN AP DUNG =
1 Che dd ké toan ap dung -

* Cong ty &p dung Luat Ké toan, Chudn muc ké toan, Ché @6 ké toan Viét Nam theo thng tw 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12
nam 2014; va céc thong tw, hudng dan sira ddi bd sung ché dd ké toan cua BTC.

2 Cam két ké toan

Chung t6i: Ban téng Giam déc cong ty Cé phan Dé Tam cam két tuan tha dung luat ké toan. Chudn myc va ché a8 ké toan Viet
Nam hién hanh trong hé théng ké toan va bao cao ké toan do Nha nuéc Viét Nam quy dinh

3 Hinh thirc ké toan ap dung: Ching tir ghi s8.
CAC CHINH SACH AP DUNG

1 Nguyén téc xac dinh cac khodan tién
- Nguyén tac xac dinh tién: Cac khoan tién Ia toan bo sb tién hiéc co clia cong ty tai thoi diém bao cio, gbm tién mat tai quy, tién
glri ngan hang va tién dang chuyén

- Nguyen téc xac dinh khodn tuong duong tién: la khoan d4u tuw tai chinh ngén han khéng qua 3 thang c6 kha nang chuyén ai
dé dang thanh tién va khong cé nhiéu rdi ro trong chuyén ddi thanh tin tai thoi diém bao céo.

2 Nguyén téc ké toan cac khoan dau tw tai chinh:

* Pau tw vao cac cong ty lién két: Cac khodn dau tw vao cac céng ty lién két ma trong dé Céng ty c6 anh hudng dang ké duoe—
trinh bay theo phueong phap gia géc

Cac khoan phan phdi loi nhuan tir s6 loi nhuan thuain Ity ké ctia cac Cong ty lién két sau ngay dau tu dugc phan bé vao két qua

kinh dognh trong ky ctia Céng ty, Céc khoan phan phéi khac duoc xem nhu phan thu héi cac khodn dAu tw va dwoc trir dan vao
gia tri dau tu.




I

* Ddu tw tai chinh khac: Dau tw gop vén vao don vi khac va cac khodn dau tu khac dugc ghi nhan theo gia mua thuc té. Dy
phéng duoc 14p cho viéc gidm gia cua cac khoan dau tu cé thé chuyén nhuong dugc trén thi trurdng vao ngay 1ap bang can dbi
ké toan.
3 Nguyén tac ké toan no phai thu:
Cac khoan phai thu dugc trinh bay trén BCTC theo gia tri ghi s6 cac khoan phai thu tir KH va cac khoan phai thu khac cing voi
khodan dy phéng duoc lap cho cac khoan ng phéi thu kho doi
Cac khoan phai thu dugc theo ddi chi tiét theo ky han phai thu, déi tigng phai thu
Céc khoan phai thu cé the han thu hdi thanh toan trén 1 nam dwo'c phan loai 1a tai san dai han
Céc khoa phai thu ¢o thoi han thu héi thanh toan dudi 1 ndm duoc phén loai |a tai sén ngén han
4 Chinh sach ké toan ddi v&i hang ton kho
Nguyén tac danh gia hang tén kho: Theo nguyén tac gia gbc;
Phuong phap xac dinh gia tri hang tén kho: Binh quan gia quyén
Phuwong phap hach toan hang tbn kho: Ké khai thuwéng xuyén
5 Ghi nhan va khau hao tai san cé dinh
Nguyén tic danh gia
* Tai san cb dinh dugc xac dinh theo nguyén gia trir (-) gia tri hao mon loy ké

* Nguyén gia tai san c6 dinh bao gém gia mua va nhi¥ng chi phi cé lién quan truc tiép dén viéc dwa tai san vao hoat ddng. Nhirng
chi phi mua sam, cdi tién va tan trang dwoc tinh vao gia tri tai san b dinh va nhirng chi phi bao tri sira chi¥a dwoc tinh vao két
qua hoat déng kinh doanh

* Khi tai san ban hay thanh ly, nguyén gia va khau hao Iy ké dugc x6a sbé va bat ky cac khodn 13i/(16) nao phat sinh do viéc
thanh Iy déu dwoc tinh vao két qua hoat déng kinh doanh

Phuong phap khau hao ap dung:

* Tai sdn ¢ dinh khau hao theo phuong phap duong théng dé trir d&n nguyén gia tai san ¢ dinh theo thoi gian hiru dung wéc
tinh phu hop véi huéng dan theo Quyét dinh s6 206/2003/QD/BTC ngay 12 thang 12 nam 2003 clia B TC

* Thoi gian hiu dung wéc tinh cla cac nhém tai san cb dinh

* Nha civa, vat kién tric 5- 30 n&m
* Phwong tién van tai, truyén dan 05- 09 n&m
* Quyen sir dung dat: V6 théi han

6 Phuwong phap phén bé chi phi tré trudc:

- Cac loai chi phi tra trude néu chi lién quan dén nam tai chinh hién tai thi duoc ghi nhan vao chi phi san xuét kinh doanh trong ~ >
n&m tai chinh. >

W

- Cac chi phi sau day da phat sinh trong nam tai chinh dwoc hach toan vao chi phi tra truéc dai han dé phan bd dan vac KQKD .
trong ky: Chi phi stra chira 1 1an qua Ion. Céng cu dung cu xuét dung co gia Ion, Chi phi trivgre hoat dong ...
- Phuong phap phan bd: Theo phurong phap dweéng thang

7 Nguyén tic ké toan ng phai tra:
- Cac khoan ng phai trd duoc theo ddi chi tiét theo ky han phai tra, déi twong phai tra
- Cac khoan no phdi trd c6 thoi han thu hdi hodc thanh toan dwéi 1 nam duoc phan loai ngén han
- Cac khodn ng phai trd cé thai han thu héi hodc thanh toan trén 1 nam duoc phan loai dai han

8 Nguyén tic ghi nhan vay va no phai tra thué tai chinh:

Céc khoan vay dwoc ghi nhén ban dau theo gia géc khong bao gdm céc chi phi di vay lién quan truc tiép dén cac khodn vay.
Caéng ty trinh bay chi tiét cac khoan vay va no thué tai chinh theo ky han phai tra, cac khodn vay va ng cé théi gian tra ne dudi
12 thang ké tir diém 14p bao cao tai chinh dworc trinh bay vay va ne thué tai chinh ngén han, trén 1 nam thudc dai han

‘ 9 Luong , bdo hiém xa hoi, y té, that nghiép

Luong dugc tinh toan va trich 1ap dua vao trong ky dua theo quy ché lwong cua céng ty, theo d6 BHXH, YT, TN dwoec trich lap
vGi ty 1€ twong ing 26%, 4.5%, 2% tuong wng tién lwong cua ngudi lao déng, 22% dwoe dwa vao chi phi BHXH. YT, TN trong ky,
10.5% sé trich tir lwong clua ngudi lao déng.

10 Nguyén tac ghi nhén va vén héa cac khoan chi phi di vay:
* Chi phi di vay gom Iai tién vay va cac chi phi khac P.sinh lién quan truc tiép dén cac khoan vay cua cty

* Chi phi di vay dwoc hach todn vao chi phi hoat déng san xuét KD trong nam P/S |, trir cac khoan CP 14i vay duoc vén hoa theo
quy dinh chuén muc ké toan

* Chi phi di vay duoc von héa khi doanh nghiép chic chan thu dugc li ich kinh té trong twong lai cho viéc sty dung tai san d6 va
chi phi di vay dwoc xac dinh mét cach dang tin cay




11 Nguyén téc ghi nhan chi phi phai tra:

* Chi phi phai tra dwoc ghi nhan chu yéu la cac khoan doanh nghiép co nghia vu no phai tra lién quan dén hang hoa va dich vu
da nhan dwoc, khdng phu thude vao viéc cong ty da thanh toan hoac nhan duoc héa don clia nha cung cép hay chua.

12 Nguyén tac ghi nhan vbn chi s& hiru:
- Vén dau tu cua chu s& hiru dwoc ghi nhan theo sé vén thurc gop cla chi s hiru. Loi nhuan sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép
dwoc quan Iy va phan phéi theo quy dinh tai diéu 1& cong ty.

- Nguyeén tac ghi nhan lgi nhuan chua phan phéi: La sé loi nhuan tir cac hoat ddng cda cong ty sau khi céng (+) hodc trir (-) cac
khodn ditu chinh do ap dung hdi té thay déi chinh sach ké toan va diéu chinh hoi to sai s6t trong yéu cta cac nam trudc (néu co)

- Nguyén tac trich 1ap cac quy ti loi nhuén sau thué: Theo diéu 1& Cong ty

13 Nguyén tic va phurong phap ghi nhan doanh thu
Doanh thu cung cép dich vu:
Doanh thu ban hang duoc ghi nhan ddng thoi théa man céc diéu kién:

- Cong ty da chuyén giao phén 16N rlii ro va loi ich gan lién voi quyén sé& hiru san phdm hodc hang héa cho ngudi mua

- Céng ty khéng con ndm gitr quyén quan ly hang héa nhu ngudi s6 hiru hoac kiém soat hang héa
- Doanh thu duoc xac dinh twong déi chéc chan
- Céng ty da thu hodc s& thu duoc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban hang
- X4c dinh dwoc chi phi phat sinh cho giao dich va chi phi d& hoan thanh giao dich cung cap dich vu do.
Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh:
Doanh thu tir phat sinh tién i, co tirc, loi nhuan dugc chia va cac khodn doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh khac dugc ghi nhén khi
dbng thoi thda man 2 diéu kién
- C6 kha nang thu dugc lgi ich kinh té tir giao dich 46
- Doanh thu dwoc xac dinh twong dbi chdc chén.
14 Nguyén tac gia von hang ban
- Phan anh trj gia vén clia san phdm, hang hoa, dich vu d4 bén ra trong ky
15 Nguyén tic ké toan chi phi tai chinh

- Phan 4nh cac khoan chi phi hoat déng tai chinh bao gém céc khodn chi phi hodc cac khoan I8 lién quan dén céc hoat dong dau
tur tai chinh, chi phi cho vay va di vay vén, chi phi gop vén lién doanh, lién két, khoan 16 chuyén nhugng chirng khoan, dy phong....
giam gia chiing khoan kinh doanh , dy phong tén that dau tu vao don vi khac, 16 phat sinh khi ban ngoai t&, I6 ty gia hoi doai. 1245

16 Nguyén tic ké toan chi phi ban hang, chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép IHQ
9
- Chi phi ban hang: Phan anh cac chi phi thyc té phat sinh trong qué trinh ban san pham, hang hoa, cung cép dich vy bao gom ' .

Iwong cho nhan vién, va cac chi phi lién quan khac

| Bl
- Chi phi quén Iy DN: Phan anh céac chi phi quén ly chung clia doanh nghiép gom liong quén ly, BHXH,YT, TN , Céng doan, chi
phi vét liéu van phong, céng cu lao dong, KHTS ding cho quén Iy, thué mén bai , tién thué dat, khodn Iap dy phong khoan phai -
thu khé ddi, dich vy mua ngoai ( Xang xe cAu dwéng, dién nudc, dién thoai, bao hiém tai san, chay nd) , chi bang tién khac ( tiép
khach, héi nghj khach hang ....)

17 Nguyén tic va phuong phap ghi nhan chi phi Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép hién hanh,

- Cong ty cé nghta vu nép thué TNDN béng 20% trén thu nhap chiu thué. Thué TNDN 10% dédi v&i chuyén nhwong can hd NOXH.
Thu nhap chiu thué duoc tinh duwa trén két qua hoat dong trong ky va diéu chinh cho cac khodn khang duoc khau trir va cac |
khodn 18 do cac nam trwéc mang sang néu co. |
- Ngoai thué TNDN cong ty c6 nghia vu ndp cac khodn thué khac theo quy dinh vé thué hién hanh.
- Thué gia tri gia téng: Theo phuong phép khau trir

- Khoan thué phai ndp thé hién trén sé sach ké toan 1a sé liéu do cong ty wéc tinh. S thué phai ndp cu thé sé dugc ghi nhan
theo kiém tra quyét toan thué cla co quan thué.

| 18 Beén lién quan

- Cac bén duoc coi la lién quan ndu 1 bén c6 kha ndng kiém soat hodc ¢ anh hudng dang ké déi vai bén kia trong viéc ra quyét
dinh cac chinh sach tai chinh va hoat déng. Céac bén cling dwroc xem la bén lién quan néu cung chiu sy kiém soat chung hay chiu
anh hwdng dang ké chung
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THONG TIN BO SUNG TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN

1 Tién va cac khoan twong dwong tién 86 cubi ky $6 dau nam
1 Tién mat 100.486.653 76.363 481
2 Tién gti ngan hang VND (*) 4.640.313.815 1.003.197.889
3 Céc khoan twong duong tién 1.000.000.000 1.207.602.905
CONG 5.740.810.468 2.286.164.275
(*) Tién g ngan hang Sé cubi ky Sé dau nam
1 Ngan hang TMCP DBéng A
2 Ngan hang TMCP Quéc dan 8.625.336 9.167.873
3 N.hang buu Pvcombank
4 Ngan hang AgriBank Cho Lén 58.844.966 138.620.043
5 Ngan hang ARIBANK CN Tan Binh 1.120.253 148.372.262
6 Ngan hang ARIBANK CN Tan Binh (2) 3.647.398.784 758.200
7 Ngan hang ARIBANK CN Nam BN 12.166.126 51.895.396
8 Ngan hang ARIBANK CN Ntrach 3.508.090 3.764.890
9 Ngéan hang ACB 575.719.222 3.492.807
10 Ngan hang Vietcombank
11 Ngan hang BIDV 330.235.917 645.114.182
12 Ngan hang BIDV - PT 2.695.121 2.012.236
Céng 4.640.313.815 1.003.197.889
2 Cac khoan phai thu ngén han Sé cubi ky S6 ddu nam
1 Phéi thu khach hang (*) 38.196.889.162 33.956.456.079
2 Tra trwdc ngudi ban (**) 13.608.937.248 1.539.274.013
3 Khoan phai thu khac (***) 434.523 671 786.663.426
Cdéng 52.240.350.081 36.282.393.518

Dy phéng no kho doi

(*) Chi tiét khodn phai thu ctia khach hang
Phai thu khach hang dw an KDC xa Phuédc An
Phai thu khach hang du an Garden house Vsip Bac Ninh

Khach hang mua ban hang hoa sét thép cac loai
Khach hang mua ban hang hoa khac

(857.674.143)
S6 cubi ky
13.116.343.624

20.442 267.828

4.638.277.710

(857.674.143)

Sé dau nam
13.373.826.658

14.160.410.827

6.395.495.958
26.722.636"

(**) Chi tiét tra trudc ngudi ban

38.196.889.162
S6 cubi ky

33.956.456.079
Sé dau nam L\

La cac khoan ang trudc tién thi cong ha tAng, xay dung nha &, cdng trinh phu tro clia di an khu dan cw xa Phudc An vg"'.f\

thi céng ha tang, xay nha du an Garden house Vsip B4c Ninh

* Cty CP TNHH tw van TK XD Khénh Tuwéng
* Cty TNHH du lich XD BDS Céng Minh

* Cty CP XL KD VLXD Investco DTA

* Cty CP TNHH MTUD Thanh Tén

* Cty CP TNHH thiét ké XD Hoang Gia Phat
* Cty CP cép nwérc Nhon Trach

* Céc nha cung cap khac

1.158.614.427
230.990.000

12.218.332.821

230.880.000

629.119.433
679.164.580

Cadng 13.608.937.248 1.539.274.013
(***) Khoan thu ngén han khac S6é cubi ky Sé dau nam
- Khoan tam (rng clia nhan vién 32.000.000
- Phai thu 13i tién goi 120.343.671 285.088.279
- LN &ng truréc theo hop déng gop vén . .
- Khoan phai thu khac 314.180.000 469.575.147
Coéng 434.523.671 786.663.426
3 Cac khoan phai thu dai han 56 cudi ky Sé diu nim




- Khoan (ng cho céc bén lién quan thuc hién dw an

8.872.947.160

22.668.902.080

- Khodn ky quy thué van phong, Quan ly BBS 235.063.200 235.063.200
- Khoan (eng chi khac cho cac bén lién quan 320.000.000 320.000.000
Caong 9.428.010.360 23.223.965.280
* Dw phéng ne' kho doi (320.000.000) (320.000.000)
4 Hang tén kho S6 cubi ky S6 diu nam
4,1 Ngan han
- Nguyén vat liéu -
- Hang hoa 5.883.087.896 579.758.696
- Thanh phém 73.132.152.870 158.426.178.672
Céng 79.015.240.766 159.005.937.368
4.2 Chi phi d& dang dai han Sb cudi ky Sé dau nam
- Dy an khu dan cw xa Phudc An 324.511.938.194 295.642.007.894
- Khu chung cu Detaco- Dy an KDC xa Phudc An 39.050.515.410 14.499.989.140
- Dw &n khu biét thw Detaco Phu Qubc 43653 443 963 41.597.702.754

- Du an DTA Garden House - VSIP Béc Ninh 1.094.458.921 148.508.282
- D an khac 98.511.301
Cong 408.310.356.488 351.986.719.371
5 Tang giam tai san cé dinh
51  Tai san co6 dinh hiru hinh
Chi tiéu Nha cira vat kién tric Phuzai;i;: van Thmtq?:égf;g i Téng cong

I. Nguyén gia IE
1. 86 dw dau ky 12.192.866.287 6.323.998.424 35.102.000 18.551.966.711 \
2. Tédng trong ky N - - - -
- Mua sdm moi L
- Tdng do XDCB hoan thanh -
3. Giam trong ky - -
- Giam da thanh ly
4. 86 dw cudi ky 12.192.866.287 |  6.323.998.424 |  35.102.000 18.55?;?&68.711
Il. Gia tri hao mon \ x -
1. S6 dw dau ky 4.756.324.178 4.027.432.767 35.102.000 B.sﬁ‘.;%s.sds
2. Téng trong ky 139.740.021 138.627.726 2?_@";}?.?47
3. Giam trong ky . _‘,_ &
4. S6 dw cubi ky 4.896.064.199 4.166.060.493 35.102.000 9.097.226.692
Ill. Gia trj con lai o
1. Tai ngay dau ky 7.436.542.109 2.296.565.657 - 9.733.107.766
2. Tai ngay cubi ky 7.296.802.088 2.157.937.931 - 9.454.740.019

5,2  Taisan cb dinh vé hinh

- La gia trj Quyén slr dung @t can nha sb 2/8 (sb ¢l 360/28 bis) dwérng Nui Thanh, phuéng Tan Binh, thanh phé Hé Chi Minh)

clia Céng ty C6 phan Bé Tam dién tich 163.4 m*.

53  Béat dong san dau tw

Chi tiéu Can hé chung cw

Téng céng

I. Nguyén gia
1. S6 dw dau ky
2. Tang trong ky

3. Gidm trong ky
4. S6 du cubi ky
Il. Gia tri hao mon

17.521.768.000 17.521.768.000

17.521.768.000 17.521.768.000




1. 86 duw dau ky

2. Tang trong ky

3. Gidm trong ky
4. Sb du cubi ky
1l. Gia tri con lai
1. Tai ngay dau ky
2. Tai ngay cudi ky

884.937.800
132.740.688

1.017.678.488

16.636.830.200
16.504.089.512

884.937.800
132.740.688

1.017.678.488

16.636.830.200
16.504.089.512

6 Cac khoan dau tw tai chinh $6 cudi ky S6 ddu nam
6,1 Bau tv ndm gilr dén ngay dao han
a Ngén han: 14 cac khoan tién glri ky han 6 dén 12 thang 3.930.000.000 3.930.000.000
b Dai han: Tién gl ¢6 ky han trén 12 thang -
* Trai phiéu trén 12 thang 500.000.000 500.000.000
Coéng 4,430.000.000 4.430.000.000
6,2 BAu tu gdp vén vao don vi khac
- Céng ty CP XLKD VLXD - invesco DTA 9.800.000.000 9.800.000.000
- Cty cap nwdc DNA - Mé Kéng Rach Gia Kién Giang 150.000.000 150.000.000
Céng 9.950.000.000 9.950.000.000

- C.ty Cé phan cép thoat nuwdc Dong Nam A - Mé Kéng Rach Gid : 1a khoan von gop dau tu theo Theo Quyét dinh sb
01/2009/QBD/DETACO ngay 08/12/2009 cua Cong ty C6 phan Dé Tam

- Cong ty CP CP XLKD VLXD invesco DTA theo gidy chiing nhan dang ky doanh nghiép, ty I& vén gop 49% ( vén diéu 1é 20 ty).
Twong dwong 9.8 ty déng. Tinh dén ngay 31/12/2016 theo bién ban hop DHCD clia Invesco-DTA thi ty 18 biéu quyét clia céng ty

la 19%. .
* Khodn d4u tw mua trai phiéu clia Cty CPCK Agribank phat hanh ngay 14/08/2024, S6 lugng 5000 tréi phiéu , ménh gia /fj
100,0004/TP. Ky han 10 nam, hinh thirc tra |4i: tra sau, dinh ky 1 1an/ndm. Hinh thire TP: Ghi sé. Téng gia tri trai phiéu 1a 500 5/
triéu déng. / .
7 Chi phi tra trwéc :
7.1 Ngén han S6 cubi ky Sé dau nam
- Céng cu dung cy chd phan bd 28 849.939 £

- Chi phi méi gioi ché két chuyén

11.563.620.730

4.340.913.190

Céng 11.592.470.669 4.340.913.190
7.2 Daihan S6 cubi ky S6 dau nam
- Céng cu dung cu cho phan b 53.404.783 20.664.882
- Chi phi méi gi6i chd két chuyén
- Chi phi khac ché phan bb 1.366.745.450 1.286.534.866
Cong 1.420.150.233 1.307.199.748
8 Phai tra ngwoi ban ngan han S6 cubi ky S6 diu nidm
- Céng ty CP KT xay dung Hai Au 7.398.239.909 2.113.041.703
- Cong ty TNHH TVDT & XD Sang tao Viét 3.082.540.609 2.864.075.109

- Cong ty TNHH TMDV PCCC Thuy An

- Cong ty CP tw van XDTM Tan Tién 31.025.115.509 19.770.563.302
- Céng ty CP xay l&dp KD VLXD Invesco DTA - 2.965.075.573
- Céng ty CP BT TM Kim Bao - 621.488.088
- Cong ty CP Birc Loc 68 282.558.628 783.558.628
- Phai tra céc déi tuong khac 7.280.152.895 1.549.204.128

Cong 49.068.607.550 30.667.006.531

9 Chi phi phai tra ngén han khac S6 cubi ky S6é dau nam

- Trich trwde khoan 1ai vay phai tra (NH) 910.896.663 321.250.337
- Trich truéc khodn 18i vay phai trd (Cé nhan) 557.708.335 1.484.741.667
- Trich trroc chi phi XD cac cén héd da hoan thanh 1.989.679.197 2.107.679.197

- Chi phi lai cdn phai tra cho cac ca nhan |a bén lién
quan

Céng
10 Khoan phai tra ngén han khac

3.458.284.195
S6 cudi ky

3.913.671.201
Sé diu nam




- BHXH phai nép

- Khoan phai tra lién quan viéc chuyén nhwong dat nen

va nha phé dur an KDC xa Phudc An

- Khoan phai tra lién quan viéc chuyén nhuong can ho

du an khu chung cu Detaco - KDC x& Phuéc An

- Khoan phai tra lién quan viéc chuyén nhwong nha pho

du an Garden house - Vsip Béc Ninh

- Khoan phai tra lién quan dén nhan Ky quy, Ky cuwoc cua

don vi moi gidi

- Lai phdi tra tir viéc nhan von gép hop tac KD
- Tién muon

- Khoan phai tra khac

3.011.256.790

4,963.444.321

553.722.857

1.768.697.081

12.694.905.899

12.144.521.202

828.035.464

768.697.081
1.012.500.000

1.226.234.242

Cong 22.992.026.948 15.979.987.989
11 Khoan phai tra dai han S6 cubi ky Sé diu nim .
i r}r:zzh"";f:ggf;‘ :‘afn thude KDG x8 Phwrae An 826.400.000 826.400.000
Khoan nhan hop téc tir cAc ¢& nhan 45.000.000.000 45.000.000.000
Ciko ko Khdic 1.800.000.000 1.798.800.000
Cong 47.626.400.000 47.625.200.000

* Céc khoan nhan vén gop hop tac tir cac ca nhan theo cac hop déng gop von theo thdi han théa thuén clia hai bén duwoc

thé hién trong hop dbng.

12 Vay va ne thué tai chinh

12.1 Vay ngén han

S6 cubi ky

S6 dau nii{{j

Vay ngén han 16.502.170.070 8.448.674.508
Vay ca nhan 35.245.000.000 25.000.000.000"
No dén han tra 23.174.994.181 29.004.994 1810 °
Cong 74.922.164.251 62.453.668.689.
12.2 Vay dai han $6 cubi ky S6 ddu nam
Ngan hang AGRIBANK - CN Cho Lon - S
Ngéan hang AGRIBANK - CN Nam Bong Nai -
Ngan hang AGRIBANK - CN Tan Binh 55.905.252.955 38.694.040.399
Ngan hang BIDV 36.589.283.168 44.627.708.715

Vay ca nhan
No dai han dén han tra

(23.174.984.181)

(29.004.894 .181)

Céong
Chi tiét

69.319.541.942

144.241.706.193

54.316.754.933
27.471.282.571

Tai san thé chép. Khoan vay nay duoc dam bdo cung voi HD thé chép tai san cho khoén vay dai han va cac nén dat thuée dy an

DETACO- Nhon Trach, Béng Nai

a. Ngan hang ARGRIBANK - CN Nam Béng Nai

*/ H.dbng sb: 5911-LAV-202002146, Ngay 23/7/2020

Thei han: 48 thang, L/S 12 thang dau 1a 10%/n&m
b. Ngan hang TMCP BIDV

*/ HD s6: 02/2020/7204256/HDTD ky ngay 28/12/2020.

Han mirc: 2.050.000.000d

Théi han: 60 thang, L/S: 8.0%/nam
*/ HD sb: 01/2022/7204256/HDTD ky ngay 27/5/2022
Han mire: 29.700.000.000d

Thoi han: 36 thang, L/S: 9.7%/nam

410.000.000

B.387.422.668




|

*I HD s6: 01/2023/7204256/HDTD ky ngay 09/08/2023
Han mire: 105.000.000.0004
Théi han: 12 thang
c. Ngan hang Agribank CN Tan Binh
*/ H.dbng sé: 6360-LAV-202300453, Ngay 20/6/2023

Thoi han: 60 thang, L/S 12 thang dau 14 10.5%/nam

*/ H.dbng sb: 6360-LAV-202300623, Ngay 24/11/2023
Théi han: 48 thang, L/S 12 thang dau 1a 10.5%/n3m

*/ H.dong sb: 6360-LAV-202501718, Ngay 05/10/2025

Thoi han: 60 thang, LIS 12 thang d4u 1a 7.5%/nam
d. Vay ca nhan
e. No dén han tra

T

36.589.283.168

15.000.000.000

12.444.040.399

28.461.212.556

(23.174.994.181)

35.830.286.047

20.000.000.000

18.694.040.399

(29.004.994.181)

Cong
13 Doanh thu chwa thuwc hién
5.13.1 Ngén han
- D.thu tir ban dat nén va nha phé d.an KDC xa Phwdc An
- D.thu t&r ban can ho khu chung cu Detaco - KDC x4 Phuérc An
- D.thu tlr ban nha phé dy an Garden house-Vsip Béc Ninh

69.319.541.942

S6 cudi ky
71.464.693.704
41.290.785.019
35.102.939.134

54.316.754.933

Sé dau nam
86.116.401.004
5.813.105.254
117.353,393.452

- D.thu khac -
Céng 147.868.417.857 209.282.899.710

5.13.2 Dai han S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nadm

- D.thu tir ban nha phé du an Garden house-Vsip Bic Ninh e
Cong -

5.13 Vén chi sé hivu o
5.13.1 Tinh hinh tang gidm ngudn vén chi sé& hivu: 2
Chi tiéu Sé dau ky Ting Giam Cudi ky Ll
- Vén d4u tv cta chi sé hau 180.598.320.000 180.598.320.000%,
- Quy dau tw phat trién 1.174.137.115 44 925 459 1.219.062.574

- Loi nhuén chwa phan phdi 22 886.707.275

1.441.781.5655

24.328.488.830

Cong 204.659.164.390

5.13.2 Chi tiét vén dau tw cla chu s& hivu:
- Vbn gop clia cb déng
Cong vdn dau tw cua chu s& hivu

5.13.3 Cé phiéu
- 86 lwong cd phiéu da ban ra cong ching
+ C6 phiéu phé théng
+ Cé phiéu wu dai
- 86 lwgng ¢ phiéu duoc mua lai
Cb phiéu thuwéng
Cb phiéu vu aai
- 86 lvong cb phiéu dang lvu hanh
+ C0 phiéu phd thong
+ C6 phiéu vu dai
- Ménh gia cé phiéu Iru hanh (déng/c phiéu)

1.486.707.014

Sé cubi ky
180.598.320.000
180.598.320.000

Sé cubi ky

18.059.832
18.059.832

18.059.832
18.059.832

10.000

206.145.871.404-~

Sé dAu nam

180.598.320.000
180.598.320.000

Sé ddu nam
18.059.832
18.059.832

=

18.059.832
18.059.832

10.000

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO QUY 4 NAM 2025

(Ttr 01/10/2025 - 31/12/2025)
Chi tiéu
1 Doanh thu

Nam nay

BVT:VND

Nam trwoc
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- D.thu ban dat nén va nha phé dy an KDC x& Phudc An

- D.thu ban can ho khu chung cw Detaco - KDC xa
Phudc An

- D.thu ban nha pho du an Garden house-Vsip Béc Ninh

6.530 947 170

19.878.192.535

503.565.965

117.514.849.098

- D.thu ban hang héa (sat thép cac loai) - 4.088.807.100
- D.thu khac 795.264.999 1.003.522.598
Céng 7.326.212.169 142.968.937.296
* Khoan giam trir do hang ban tra lai - 1.106.963.380

Téng doanh thu thuin vé ban hang va cung cap dich
vy
2 Gia vén

- Gig vén ban dat nén va nha phd du an KDC xa Phudc
An

- Gia von ban c&n h chung cw Detaco - KDC xa Phuoc
An

- Gid vén ban nha phé du an Garden house Vsip Bic
Ninh

- Gia von hang héa sat thép cac loai

- Gia vén khac

7.326.212.169

Nam nay

2.556.458.376

141.861.973.916
Nam trudc

13.628.844.830

454.179.250

99.144.149.761
3.969.851.010

486.715.778

Cdng
Giadm trir gia von do hang ban tra lai

2.556.458.376

117.683.740.629 N

x
-

2

Gia vén hach toan trong ky 2.556.458.376 117.683.740.629"
3 Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh Nam nay N&m trwdc A
- Lai tién gui ngan hang 57.048.974 386.079.048
- L&i d4u tw tai chinh
Céng 57.048.974 386.079.048
4 Chi phi tai chinh Nam nay Nam trwéc
- Lai tién vay 1.955.371.968 10.775.332.562
- Chi phi tai chinh khac - 1.474.263 544
Cong 1.955.371.968 12.249.596.106
5 Thu nhap khac Nam nay Nam trwéc
- Khodn thu nhap bét thudong 1.364.501.400 4.618.328.745
Céng 1.364.501.400 4.618.328.745
6 Chi phi khac Nam nay Nam trweérc
La khoan chi bat thwong trong ky 55.296.354 1.670.437.697
Céng 55.296.354 1.670.437.697
7 Chi phi ban hang Nam nay Nam trweéec
Chi phi lvong 145.768.807 360.917.383
Chi phi quang cédo, méi gisi, dich vu mua ngoai 66.312.478 3.002.503.961
Chi phi kh&c - -
Céng 212.081.285 3.363.421.344
8 Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép Nam nay Nam trwdc
Chi phi lvong nhan vién 1.848 626,895 4.297.316.601
Chi phi dung cu quan ly 12.851.459 39.964.176
Chi phi khéu hao tai san cé dinh 278.367.747 1.113.470.988
Thué, phi, 1& phi 86.744.357 29.340.144
Du phong phai thu khé goi . 111.790.550
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai, thué ngoai 601.106.272 2.235.559.733




1

Chi phi khac béng tién 334.587.325 387.275.851
3.162.284.055 8.214.718.043
9 Thué Thu nhép doanh nghiép hién hanh Nam nay Nam trieéc
- Téng loi nhuén ké toan truéc thué (1) 806.270.505 3.684.467.890
- Bfchinh tang téng Igi nhuan trudc thué TNDN (2) - 7.250.295.009
- Chuyén 18 tir nam trudc
- Téng loi nhuén chiu thué thu nhap (5) = (1)+(2) - 10.934.762 899
- Thué suat thué thu nhap doanh nghiép 20% 0,20 0,20
- Thué thu nhap doanh nghiép phai ndp (19.880.946) 2.186.952.580
10 L&i co ban trén cb phiéu S6 nam nay S6 nam trwdc

- Loi nhuan ké toan sau thué thu nhép doanh nghiép 826.151.451 1.497.515.310
- Cac khoan diéu chinh tang, giam loi nhuan ké toan dé
xac dinh loi nhudn, hoac 16 phan bb cho cb déng s& hiu - (33.318.028)
cb phiéu
-8b lrong cb phiéu phé théng dang Iwu hanh binh quan 18.050.832 18.050.832
trong ky
- L&i co ban trén cb phiéu 46 81

7 THONG TIN KHAC
1 Sy kién phét sinh sau ngay két thuc nién @6

Cong ty khéng co bat ky sw kién nao phat sinh sau ngay 1ap Bang can déi

hay céng bé trén bao cao tai chinh

2 Thong tin vé& cac bén lién quan
2,1 Cac bén lien quan
Cty CPXLKD VLXD Invesco DTA

Ong Tran Dirc Loi

Ba Pham Thj Kim Xuan
Ong Tréan Kién Phat

Ba Hoang Thj Thu Ha

Ong Tr&n Minh Ngoc

Ba Hoang H6 Huong Giang

ké toan déi héi phai thyc hign nhirng didu chinh,

2,2 Cac giao dich trong yéu voi cac Bén lién quan
2.2.1 Lwong, thu lao hoi dbng quan tri va ban diéu hanh
Ong Trén Birc Loi -CT HDQT
Ba Pham Thj Kim Xuan - TV HBQT - TGP

Ong Trén Kién Phat - TV HPQT
Ba Hoang Thi ThuHa - TV HBQT
Ong Trdn Minh Ngoc - TV HBQT

Ba Hoang H6 Hwong Giang - K& toan trigng
2.2.2 Luong, thi lao clia Ban kiém soat

Ong Nguyén Hiu Nghia - Trwéng ban KS

Ong Cung Van Tu - Thanh vién ban KS

Ba Ng6 Lé Cam Tién - Thanh vién ban KS

Nguwoi lap biéu

Ké toan trwdng

S —

L0 p
1 s Nooe G2
- T IRC S,

Moi lién hé
Cty lién két
Chu tich HBQT
T.vién HDQT kiém Téng giam déc "4
Thanh vién -z
Thanh vién /]
Thanh vién /
Ké toan trudng
Néi dung P.sinh trong ky

Luong + thu lao 375.692.307

Lwong + thi lao 290.202.858

Thu lao 15.000.000

Thu lao 15.000.000

Thu lao 15.000.000

Luong 150.000.000

Luong + thu lao 79.456.518

Thi lao 9.000.000

Thi lao 9.000.000

Lép, ngay 10 thang 02 nam 2026
___Téng Giam déc
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DE TAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form : B 01-DN

( According to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22nd 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

BALANCE SHEET
As at December 31, 2025

Unit : VND
ASSETS CODE|NOTES 31/12/2025 01/01/2025
1 2 3 4 5

A |CURRENT ASSETS 100 169.427.274.588 211.841.809.993
I |Cash and cash equivalents 110 | VA1 5.740.810.468 2.286.164.275
1 |Cash 111 4.740.810.468 1.078.561.370
2 |Cash equivalents 112 1.000.000.000 1.207.602.905
Il |Short-term financial investments 120 | V.2 3.930.000.000 3.930.000.000
1 |Trading securities 121

2 |Provision for devaluation of trading securities 122

3 [Held-to-maturity investments 123 3.930.000.000 3.930.000.000
Il |Short-term receivables 130 60.109.594.441 35.424.719.375
1 |Short-term trade receivables 131 V.3 46.923.807.665 33.956.456.079
2 [Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 | V4 13.608.937.248 1.539.274.013
3 |Short-term intercompany receivables 133

4 |Construction contract-in-progress receivables 134

5 [Receivables from short-term loans 135

6 |Other short-term receivables 136 | V.5a 434523671 786.663.426
7 |Provision for doubtful debts 137 (857.674.143) (857.674.143)
8 |Shortage of assets awaiting for resolution 139
IV |Inventories 140 | V.7a 79.015.240.766 | 159.005.937.368
1 |Inventories 141 79.015.240.766 | 159.005.937.368
2 |Provision for decline in value of inventories 149

V |Other current assets 150 20.631.628.913 11.194.988.975
1 |Short-term prepaid expenses 151 | V.10a 11.592.470.669 4.340.913.190
2 |Deductible VAT 152 9.030.158.244 6.854.075.785
3 gazzztand other receivables from the State 153 9.000.000

4 |Repurchase and sale of Government's bonds 154

5 |Other current assets 165
B [LONG-TERM ASSETS 200 463.521.986.612 422.525.787.628




ASSETS CODE|NOTES 31/12/2025 01/01/2025
| |Long-term receivables 210 9.108.010.360 22.903.965.280
1 |Long-term trade receivables 211
2 |Long-term prepayments to suppliers 212
3 |Working capital from sub-units 213
4 |Long-term intercompany receivables 214
5 |Receivables from long-term loans 215
6 |Other long-term receivables 216 | V.5b 9.428.010.360 23.223.965.280
7 |Provision for doubtful long-term receivables 219 (320.000.000) (320.000.000)
Il |Fixed assets 220 17.729.380.019 18.842.851.007
1 |Tangible fixed assets 221 | V8 9.454.740.019 10.568.211.007
- Cost 222 18.551.966.711 18.551.966.711
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (9.097.226.692) (7.983.755.704)
2 |Finance lease assets 224 - -
- Cost 225
- Accumulated depreciation 226
3 |Intangible fixed assets 227 | V.9 8.274.640.000 8.274.640.000
- Cost 228 8.274.640.000 8.274.640.000
- Accumulated amortization 229
lll |[Investment Properties 230 16.504.089.512 17.035.052.222
- Cost 231 17.521.768.000 17.521.768.000
- Accumulated depreciation 232 (1.017.678.488) (486.715.778)
IV |Non-current assets in progress 240 408.310.356.488 351.986.719.371
1 |Works in progress 241 | V.7b | 408.310.356.488 351.986.719.371
2 |Capital construction in progress 242
V |Long-term investments 250 | V.2 10.450.000.000 10.450.000.000
1 |Investments in subsidiaries 251
2 [Investments in associates, joint-ventures 252
3 |Investments in equity of other entities 253 9.850.000.000 9.950.000.000
4 Erovision for decline in the value of long-term 254 .
investments
5 |Held-to-maturity investments 255 500.000.000 500.000.000
VI |Other long-term assets 260 1.420.150.233 1.307.199.748
1 |Long-term prepaid expenses 261 | V.10b 1.420.150.233 1.307.199.748
2 [Deferred income tax assets 262
3 |[Equipment, materials, spare parts 263
4 |Other long-term assets 268




'l S
ASSETS CODE|NOTES 31/12/2025 01/01/2025
TOTAL ASSETS (270= 100+200) 270 632.949.261.200 | 634.367.597.621
RESOURCES CODE|NOTES 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
C | LIABILITIES 300 426.803.389.796 | 430.016.986.541
I | Current liabilities 310 309.041.258.836 328.075.031.609
1 [Short-term trade payables 31| V.11 49.068.607.550 30.667.006.531
2 [Short-term advances from customers 312 | V.12 7.269.414.908 1.224.158.231
3 [Taxes and other payables to the State Budget 313. | V.13 933.947.124 1.685.716.371
4 |Payables to employees 314 668.626.627 1.031.991.394
5 |Short-term accrued expenses 315 | V.14 3.458.284.195 3.913.671.201
6 [Short-term intercompany payables 316 -
7 |Construction contract-in-progress payables 317 -
8 |Short-term unrealized revenue 318 [ V.15a| 147.858.417.857 | 209.282.899.710
9 |Other short-term payables 319 [ V.16a 22,992.026.948 15.979.987.989
1p [21orterm borrowinge and financial lsase 320 |V.17a| 74922164251 62.453668.689
liabilities
11 |Provision for short-term payables 321 -
12 |Bonus and welfare fund 322 1.869.769.376 1.835.931.493
13 |Price stabilization fund 323
14 |Repurchase and sale of Government's bonds 324
Il | Long-term liabilities 330 117.762.130.960 101.941.954.932
1 [Long-term trade payables 331
2 |Long-term advances from customers 332
3 [Long-term accrued expenses 333
4 Inter‘-company payables for operating capital 334
received
5 |Long-term intercompany payables 335
6 [Long-term unrealized revenue 336 | V.15b
7 |Other long-term payables 337 | V.16b| 48.442589.019 47.625.200.000
8 |Long-term borrowings and financial lease liabilities| 338 | V. 17b 69.319.541.941 54.316.754.932
9 |Convertible bond 339
10 |Preferred shares 340
11 |Deferred income tax liabilities 341
12 |Provision for long-term liabilities 342
13 |Fund for science and technology development 343




ASSETS CODE|NOTES 31/12/2025 01/01/2025
D | OWNERS’ EQUITY 400 206.145.871.404 204.350.611.080
| |Owners' equity 410 | V.18 206.145.871.404 204.350.611.080
1 |Owners' paid-in capital 411 180.598.320.000 180.588.320.000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 180.598.320.000 | 180.598.320.000
- Preferred shares 411b -
2 |Share premium 412
3 (Bond conversion option 413
4 |Owners' other capital 414
5 |Treasury shares 415
6 |Difference upon assets revaluation 416
7 |Foreign exchange differences 417
8 [Investment and development fund 418 1.219.062.574 1.174.137.115
9 |Fund for support of arrangement of enterprises 419
10 |Other funds 420
11 |Retained earnings 421 24.328.488.830 22.578.153.965
;E;‘:):ﬁ: A Scoumited tolbe opdof | ods 22.886.707.275|  21.080.638.655
- Retained earnings in this period 421b 1.441.781.555 1.497.515.310
12 [Investment reserve for basic construction 422
| Il | Budget sources and other funds 430 - -\
1 |Budget sources 431 ".1‘
2 |Fund to form fixed assets 432 ‘5]
TOTAL RESOURCES 440 632.949.261.200 | 634.367.597.621

PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

CL’ )"?f“"L

_,d_——'—"'_'__'_—__'_ b /J

Nguyen Thi Ngoc Diem

e —

Hoang Ho Huong Giang

I3y AN
(<] b PH™

Ho ChiFMiﬂh_Cjty. February 12, 2026

/. GENERAL DIRECTOR

\ {;I) Vi

3
A\
Ay

/ w Egﬁi'fs ”

i —

/""/-

Pham Thi Kim Xuan




[

Form : B 02 -DN
( According to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated December 22nd 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

DE TAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

INCOME STATEMENT
From date : 01/10/2025 - to date: 31/12/2025
Unit : VND
ITEMS Code |Notes Fourth quarter Accumulated
Year 2025 Year 2024 Year 2025 Year 2024
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1. Sales 01 [VI25 7.326.212.169 | 24.379.643.930 | 114.523.429.678 | 117.717.770.768
2. Less sales deductions 02 948.729.567 - 158.233.813
3. Net sales (10=01-02) 10 7.326.212.169 | 23.430.914.363 | 114.523.429.678 | 117.559.536.955
4. Cost of sales 11 | VI27 2.556.458.376 | 19.739.849644 | 94.834.809.823 99.352.739.263
5. Gross profit/ (loss) (20=10-11) 20 4.769.753.793 | 3.691.064.719 | 19.688.619.855 18.206.797.692
6. Financial income 21 | V126 57.048 974 86.527.397 305.440.227 321.261.989
7. Financial expenses 22 |Vvl28 1.955.371.968 | 2402.331.205 8.474.316.066 7.951.700.845
In which: borrowing interest expense 23 1.955.371.968 | 2082.977.944 8.161.784.573 6.796.790.562
8. Selling expense 24 212.081.285 656.979.965 3.089.116.275 2.543.729653
9. General & administration expenses 25 3.162.284.055 1.257.554.829 8.767.863.115 7.402.233.150
10. Operating profit / (loss) (30 =20 + (21-2{ 30 (502.934.541) (539.273.883) (347.235.374) 630.396.033
11. Other income 3 1.364.501.400 | 1.561.788.520 4.447.013.726 3.928.062.823
12. Other expenses 32 55.296.354 374.381.811 1.008.422 246 1.458.767.612
13. Other profit (40 = 31 - 32) 40 1.309.205.046 | 1.187.406.709 3.438.591.480 2.469.295.210
14. Net accounting profit before tax / (loss) (| 50 806.270.505 648.132.826 3.091.356.106 3.099.691.243
15.. Corporate income tax - current 51 | VIL30 (19.880.948) 446.221.292 986.413.343 1.523.711.390
; 16. Corporate income tax - deferred 52 | V.30

| :;Zs :f:s‘;";r:u“ft;; ':’5";}‘“’"“9 income sl | ap 826.151.451 |  201.911.534 | 2104.942.763 |  1.575.979.853
18. Earnings per share 70 4575 11,18 116,55 87,26

19. Diluted earnings per share 71

Ha Chi Minh City, February 12, 2026
—
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DE TAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form : B 03 - DN

( According to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22nd 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Direct method) (*)
From date : 01/10/2025 - to date: 31/12/2025

Bon vj tinh: doéng Viét Nam

Items Code | Notes Year 2025 Year 2024
1 2 3 4 5

I. Cash flow from operating activities

1. Cash receipts from goods sale, services supply and others 1 20.436.939.794 15.987.302.008

2. Cash payments to goods suppliers and service providers 2 (20.988.084.810) (16.039.710.030)

3. Cash payments to employees 3 (2.350.&5.928) (5.945.166.974)

-4. Cash payments of loan imer;sis a (2.148.664.562) (3.364.956.988)| _

5. Cash payment of enterprise income tax 5 (1.516.800.912) -

6. Other income from operating activity 6 25.718.906.916 2.755.427 177

7. Other cash payments to production and business activities 7 (20.567.953.503) (23.638.394.438)

Net cash flows from business activities 20 (1.415.783.005) (30.245.499.243) ,;—{

= |

Il. Cash flow from investment activities %_‘{i}/*’ L
FrgONe

1. Cash payments to procure and/or construct fixed assets and other long- 21 \, l§ 0 F'l

term assets L -

2. Cash receipts from the liquidation, assignment or sale of fixed assets 22 2N n

and other long-term assets e

Ehfsash payments to provide loans, to acquire debt instruments of other 23 (500.000.000) )

:éthaSh receipts from the reco\.;ry of loans provided, from the re-sale of o4 2.000.000.000

-5. Cash payments of investments in capital contributions to other units 25

E. Cash recovered from investments in capital contributions to other units 26

-7'. Cash receipts from loan interests, dividends and earned profits 27 1.064.001

Net cash flow from investment activities 30 - 1.501.064.001

lll. Cash flow from financial activities

f. Cgsh proceeds from the issuance of shares or reception of capital 31

contributed by owners

2. Cash repaylmerlns of contfibuted capital to owners or for redemption of 39 B

_shares by the issuing enterprise

3. Cash receipts from short- or long-term borrowings 33 17.633.955.352 53.923.168.271

4. Cash repayments of principals of borrowings 34 (18.196.438.012) (23.579.036.261)




Items Code | Notes Year 2025 Year 2024

= 1 2 3 4 5

5. Cash repayments of financial leasing debts a5

6. Cash payments of dividends or profits to owners or shareholders 36

Net cash flow from financial activities 40 (562.482.660) 30.344.132.010
Net cash flow in the period (50 = 20+30+40) 50 (1.978.265.665) 1.599.696.768
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period 60 6.719.076.133 1.267.060.464
Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates 61

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period (70 = 50+60+61) 70 |VIL34 4.740.810.468 2.855.757.2&

PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

g
(-c,%}_"lﬁ L ——

Hoang Ho Hiiong Giang

Nguyen Thi Ngoc Diem

Ho Chi ManJ CLty February 12, 2026
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Form : B 03 -DN

Address: No. 2/6 - 2/8, Street Nui Thanh, Ward Tan Binh, HCMC { According to Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC

dated December 22nd 2014 of the Ministry of Finance)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For report in Quarter 04/2025

These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements in Quarter 04/2025

1 OPERATION CHARACTERISTICS
1,1 Form of capital ownership a joint stock company
1,2 Fields of business Real estate, construction, trade and service

1,3 Business lines

21

" House business. Real estate service. Civil and industrial construction. Land leveling. Construction consulting
(except construction design service);

* Topographical, geclogical and hydrogeological survey. Trading in' Construction materials: electromechanics,
topographical, geological and hydrogeological survey. Trading in: construction materials: electrics and refrigeration;
sports equipment; technological products

* Domestic tourism business. Car buying, selling and repairing. Sports activities;
" Business: Entertainment areas, restaurants, hotels (not operating at the headquarters). Air ticket agent,
Construction of technical infrastructure for industrial parks and residential areas;

* Real estate business. Real estate consulting service. Real estate management service. Buying, selling, renting
machinery and equipment in construction - agriculture - forestry - office

* Office and home cleaning service. Bonsai care service. House, office, factory, warehouse for rent. House rental for
business purposes (kiosks, shopping malls);

ACCOUNTING YEAR, CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

Accounting year:

The accounting year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of each year.

2,2 Currency used in accounting records and methods of converting other currencies

31

3.2

3,3

41

4.2

" The currency used to prepare the report is Viethamese Dong (VND).

* Exchange rate differences arising during the period and exchange rate differences due to revaluation of foreign

currency balances at the end of the period are handled according to Circular No. 201/2009/TT-BTC dated October / f
15, 2008 of the Ministry of Finance.

I
=]
APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING REGIME |
Applicable accounting regime Yoo
* The Company applies the Law on Accounting, Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Accounting Regime according to
Circular 200/2014/TT-BTC dated December 22, 2014 and circulars and instructions amending and supplementing

the accounting regime of the Ministry of Finance.,
Accounting commitment

We: The Board of General Directors of DE TAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY, commits to comply with accounting

laws. Current Vietnamese accounting standards and regimes in the accounting system and accounting reports
prescribed by the Vietnamese State
Applicable accounting form: Record keeping.

Applicable policies

Principles for determining amounts

- Principles of determining money: Cash is the total amount of money available to the company at the reporting time,
including cash, bank deposits and money in transit

- Principles for determining cash equivalents: a short-term financial investment of no more than 3 months that is
easily convertible to cash and is subject to an insignificant risk of conversion to cash at the reporting date.

Accounting principles for financial investments:

" Investment in affiliated companies: Investments in associates over which the Company has significant influence are
accounted for using the cost method.

Distributions from the accumulated net profits of the associates after the date of investment are allocated to the

Company's income statement for the pericd. Other distributions are considered as recovery of investments and are
gradually deducted from the investment value.
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* Other financial investments: Investments in other entities and other investments are recorded at actual purchase
cost. Provision is made for any diminution in value of marketable investments at the balance sheet date.

4.3 Principles of accounting for receivables:
Receivables are presented in the financial statements at the carrying amount of receivables from customers and
other receivables together with the provision made for doubtful debts
Receivables are tracked in detail by receivable term and receivable entity.
Receivables with a payment collection period of more than 1 year are classified as long-term assets.
Receivables with a payment collection period of less than 1 year are classified as current assets,
4.4 Accounting policy for inventories
Principles of inventory valuation: According to the original price principle:
Method of determining inventory value: Weighted average
Inventory accounting method: Regular declaration
4.5 Recording and depreciation of fixed assets
Evaluation principles
* Fixed assets are determined at original cost minus (-) accumulated depreciation.
* The original cost of fixed assets includes the purchase price and any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset

into operation. Purchase, improvement and refurbishment costs are included in the cost of fixed assets and
maintenance and repair costs are included in the income statement

* When assets are sold or disposed of, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts
and any gain/(loss) resulting from their disposal is included in the income statement.
Depreciation method applied:

* Fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method to gradually reduce the original cost of fixed assets
over their estimated useful lives in accordance with the guidance in Decision No. 206/2003/QD/BTC dated December
12, 2003 of the Ministry of Finance.

* Estimated useful life of fixed asset groups

* Houses and architectural objects 5-30 years
* Means of transport, transmission 05-09 years
* Land use rights: Indefinite

4.6 Prepaid Expense Allocation Method:
- Prepaid expenses that are only related to the current fiscal year are recorded as production and business expenses
in the fiscal year.

- The following costs incurred during the fiscal year are recorded as long-term prepaid expenses to be gradually =

allocated to the business results of the period: One time repair cost is too high. High cost of used tools, Pre- 'fr“,'

Operating Costs...

- Allocation method: By straight line method 3
4.7 Accounting principles for liabilities: '.".I

- Payables are tracked in detail by payment term and payee. \

- Liabilities with a collection or payment period of less than 1 year are classified as short-term.
- Liabilities with a collection or payment period of more than 1 year are classified as long-term.

4.8 Principles for recording loans and financial lease liabilities:
Loans are initially recognized at cost excluding borrowing costs directly attributable to the borrowings. The Company
presents in detail loans and financial leasing liabilities by payment term, loans and liabilities with a payment term of
less than 12 months from the date of preparing the financial statements are presented as short-term loans and
financial leasing liabilities, over 1 year as long-term.

4.9 Salary, social insurance, health insurance, unemployment insurance

Salary is calculated and deducted during the period based on the company's salary regulations, accordingly, social
insurance, health insurance, and unemployment insurance are deducted at the corresponding rates of 26%, 4.5%,
and 2% of the employee's salary, 22% is included in the cost of social insurance, health insurance, and
unemployment insurance during the period, and 10.5% will be deducted from the employee's salary,

4.10 Principles of recognition and capitalization of borrowing costs:

* Borrowing costs include interest and other costs directly related to the company’s loans.

* Borrowing costs are included in operating expenses in the P/S year, except for interest expenses capitalized
according to accounting standards.

* Borrowing costs are capitalized when it is prabable that the future economic benefits associated with the use of
such assets will flow to the enterprise and the borrowing costs can be reliably measured.

4.11 Principle of recording payable expenses:




" Accrued expenses are recorded mainly as amounts that the enterprise has an obligation to pay related to goods
and services received, regardless of whether the company has paid or received an invoice from the supplier.

4.12 Principle of recognition of equity:

- Owner's equity is recorded according to the owner’s actual capital contribution. Profit after corporate income tax is
managed and distributed according to the provisions of the company charter.

- Principles for recording undistributed profits: the profit from the company's operations after adding (+) or subtracting
(-) adjustments due to retroactive application of changes in accounting policies and retroactive adjustment of material
errors of previous years (if any).

- Principles for setting up funds from after-tax profits: According to the Company's Charter

4.13 Principles and methods of revenue recognition
Revenue from service provision:
Sales revenue is recognized when the following conditions are met

- The company has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the products or goods to the buyer.

- The company no longer holds the right to manage the goods as the owner or controller of the goods.
- Revenue is determined relatively certainly
- The company has received or will receive economic benefits from the sale transaction.
- Determine the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction to provide that service.
Revenue from financial activities:
Revenue from interest, dividends, shared profits and other financial revenue is recorded when both of the following
conditions are satisfied:
- It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the transaction.
- Revenue is determined relatively certainly.
4.14 Principle of original cost of goods sold
- Reflects the cost of products, goods and services sold during the period.
4.15 Principles of financial cost accounting

- Reflects financial operating expenses including expenses or losses related to financial investment activities, lending
and borrowing costs, costs of capital contributions to joint ventures and associations, losses on securities transfers.
provisions for devaluation of trading securities, provisions for investment losses in other entities, losses arising from
selling foreign currencies, and exchange rate losses.

4.16 Principles of accounting for sales costs and business management costs

- Selling costs: Reflects actual costs incurred in the process of selling products, goods, and providing services,

-
including employee salaries and other related costs. i
- Business management costs: Reflects the general management costs of the enterprise including management F
salary, social insurance, health insurance, unemployment insurance, union fees, office materials, labor tools, 3
management fees, business license tax, land tax, provision for bad debts, outsourced services (gasoline, road, S
electricity, water, telephone, property insurance, fire and explosion Insurance), other cash expenses (reception, "
customer conferences, etc,) .—i

4.17 Principles and methods of recording current corporate income tax expenses,

- The company is obliged to pay corporate income tax at 20% of taxable income. 10% corporate income tax on
transfer of social housing apartments. Taxable income is calculated based on the results of operations for the period
and adjusted for non-deductible items and losses carried forward from previous years, if any.

- In addition to corporate income tax, the company is obliged to pay other taxes according to current tax regulations.
- Value added tax: According to deduction method

- The tax payable shown in the accounting books is the figure estimated by the company. The specific tax payable
will be recorded according to the tax settlement audit of the tax autharity.

4.18 Related parties

- Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control or exercise significant influence over the

other party in making financial and operating policy decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are
subject to common contral or common significant influence.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET




5.1 Cash and cash equivalents

5,2

1 Cash
2 Bank deposit in VND
3 Cash and cash equivalents

Ending balance
100.496.653
4640.313.8156
1.000.000.000

Beginning balance
75.363.481
1.003.197.889
1.207.602.905

TOTAL
2.1 Bank deposit

1 Dong A Commercial Joint Stock Bank

2 National Citizen Commercial Joint Stock Bank
3 Pvcombank

4 AGRIBANK Cho Lan

5 AGRIBANK - Tan Binh Branch

6 AGRIBANK - Tan Binh Branch (2)

7 AGRIBANK - Nam Dong Nai Branch
8 AGRIBANK - Nhon Trach Branch

g ACB
10 Vietcombank
11 BIDV
12 BIDV - PT

5.740.810.468
Ending balance

8.625.336

58.844.966
1.120.253
3.647.398.784
12.166.126
3.508.090
§75.719.222

330235917
2.685.121

2.286.164.275
Beginning balance

9.167.873

138.620.043
148.372.262
758.200
51.895.396
3.764.890
3.492.807

645.114.182
2.012.236

Total
Short-term receivables

4.640.313.815
Ending balance

1.003.197.889
Beginning balance

1 Receivables from customers 38.196.889.162 33.956.456.079
2 Prepayment to sellers 13.608.937.248 1.539.274.013
3 Other receivables 434523671 786.663.426

Total 52.240.350.081 36.282.393.518

* Provision for bad debts

1,1 Details of customer receivables

Receivables from customers of Phuoc An
residential area project

Receivables from customers of Garden house Vsip

Bac Ninh project

Customers' purchase and sale of all kinds of iron
and steel products

Customers' purchase and sale of other goods

(657.674.143)

Ending balance

13.116.343.624

20.442.267.828

4.638.277.710

(857.674.143)

Beginning balance

13.373.826.658
14.160.410.827

6.395.495.958
26.722.636

2,1 Seller prepayment details

38.196.889.162
Ending balance

33.956.456.079
Beginning balance

These are advances for infrastructure construction, housing construction, and auxiliary works of the residential
area project in Phuoc An commune and infrastructure construction and housing construction of the Garden

House Vsip Bac Ninh project.

* Khanh Tuong Construction - Design- Consulting

Company Limited

* Cong Minh Real Estate Build Tourist Company
Limited

- Investco - DTA Construction Materials Trading
Joint Stock Company

* Duc Loc 68 Joint Stock Company

1.159.614.427

*THANH TAN ART CO., LTD 230.990.000 230.990.000
* Hoang Gia Phat Construct Design Company

Limited

* Nhon Trach Water Supply Joint - Stock Company 629.119.433
* Other suppliers 12.218.332.821 679.164.580

Total
3.1 Otherincome
al Short term
- Employee advance
- Pre-deducted profit of savings interest

13.608.937.248
Ending balance

120.343.671

1.539.274.013

Beginning balance
32.000.000
285.088.279




- Profit advanced according to capital contribution cc

- Other income 314.180.000 469.575.147
Total 434.523.671 786.663.426
b/ Long term Ending balance Beginning balance
;':;:::::;{‘at;?g:ent to relevant parties for project 8 872 947 160 22 668.902.080
- Office rental deposit, real estate management 235.063.200 235.063.200
- Other advances to related parties 320.000.000 320.000.000
Total 9.428.010.360 23.223.965.280
* Provision for bad debts (320.000.000) (320.000.000)
53 Inventory Ending balance Beginning balance
al Short term
- Raw materials - -
- Goods 5.883.087.896 579.758.696
- Finished products 73.132.152.870 158.426.178.672
Total 79.015.240.766 159.005.937.368
b/Long-term unfinished costs Ending balance Beginning balance
- Phuoc An commune residential area project 324.511.938.194 205.642.007.894

- Detaco Apartment Complex - Residential Area Pro
- Detaco Phu Quoc villa project

- DTA Garden House project - v.sip bac Ninh

- Other projects

39.050.515.410
43.653.443.963
1.094.458.921

14.499.989.140
41.5687.702.754
148.508.282
98.511.301

Total

5.4 Increase or decrease in fixed assets
1 Tangible fixed assets

408.310.356.488

351.986.719.371

2. Increase in period &
- New purchase

- Increase due to completed
construction

3. Decrease in period

- Decrease due to liquidation
4. Ending balance

Il. Depreciation value

1. Beginning balance

2. Increase in period

3. Decrease in period

4. Ending balance

lll. Carrying value

1. At the beginning of period

12.192.866.287

 4.756.324.178
139.740.021

4.896.064.199

7.436.542.109

2. At the end of period 7.296.802.088

Target Houses and structures | Means of transport | Management Total
I. Original price )
1. Beginning balance 12.192.866.287 35.102.000 | 18.551.966.711

6.323.998.424

6.323.998.424 35.102.000 | 18.551.966.711
]
- oy
4.027.432.767 35.102.000 8.818.858.945 |
138.627.726 278.367.747 |
4.166.060.493 35.102.000 | 9.097.226.692

2.296.565.657
2.157.937.931

9.733.107.766
9.454.740.019

2 Intangible fixed assets

- The value of the Land Use Right of house No. 2/8 (old number 360/28 bis) Nui Thanh Street, Ward Tan Binh, Ho
Chi Minh City) of De Tam Joint Stock Company, area 163.4 m2.

53  Investment property

Chi tiéu Can hd chung cu

Tong céng

l. Original price

1. Beginning balance 17.521.768.000

2. Increase in peniod -
3. Decrease in periad

17.521.768.000




8.7

58

4. Ending balance
Il. Depreciation value

17.521.768.000 17.521.768.000

884.937.800

1. Beginning balance 884.937.800

2. Increase in period 132.740.688 132.740.688
3. Decrease in period -
4, Ending balance 1.017.678.488 1.017.678.488

. Gia tri con lai
1. Tai ngay dau ky

16.636.830.200
2. Tai ngay cubi ky

16.504.089.512

16.636.830.200
16.504.089.512

5.6 Financial investments
5.6.1 Held to maturity investment
al Short term: term deposits of 6 to 12 months
b/ Long term: Term deposits over 12 months
* Bonds over 12 months

Ending balance
3.930.000.000

500.000.000

Beginning balance

3.930.000.000

500.000.000
Total 4.430.000.000 4.430.000.000
56.2 - Capital contribution in other entities
Details
- Investco - DTA Construction Materials Trading Join 9.800.000.000 9.800.000.000
- Mekong Rachgia East South Asia Consulting And \ 150.000.000 150.000.000
Total 9.950.000.000 9.950.000.000

- Southeast Asia - Mekong Rach Gia Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company: is the investment capital
according to Decision No. 01/2009/QD/DETACO dated December 8, 2009 of De Tam Joint Stock Company.

- Investco - DTA Construction Materials Trading Joint Stock Company according to the business registration
certificate, capital contribution ratio 49% (charter capital 20 billion). Equivalent to VND 9.8 billion. As of December 31,
2016, according to the minutes of the Affiliated company-DTA General Meeting of Shareholders, the company's

voting ratio was 19%

* Investment in purchasing bonds of Agribank Securities Company issued on August 14, 2024, Quantity 5,000 bonds,

par value VND 100,000/bond. 10-year term, interest payment for
Recording. The total value of the bonds is VND 500 million,

Prepaid expenses
*Short term

Ending balance
- Tools and equipment waiting for allocation

m: pay later, periodically 1 time/year. Form:

Beginning balance

28.849.939 -
- Brokerage costs awaiting transfer 11.563.620.730 4.340.913.190
Total 11.592.470.669 4.340.913.190

*Long term Ending balance Beginning ba!’ylce
- Tools and equipment waiting for allocation 53.404.783 20.664 882

- Brokerage costs awaiting transfer

- Other expenses awaiting allocation 1.366.745.450

)

1,286 534 866

Total 1.420.150.233
Short-term trade payables Ending balance

- Hai Au Engineering Construction Joint Stock

Company 7.398.239.909

- Viet Creation Investment Consulting And
Construction Company Limited

- Thuy An Fire Protection Trading and Service
Company Limited :
- Tan Tien Trading Construction Consulting Joint
Stock Company

- Investco - DTA Construction Materials Trading
Joint Stock Company .

3.082.540.609

31.025.115.509

- Kim Bao Investment Trading Joint Stock Company

1.307.199.748
Beginning balance

2.113.041.703

2.864.075.109

198.770.563.302

2.965.075.573

- 621.488.088
- Duc Loc 68 Joint Stock Company 282.558.628 783.558.628
- Payables to other subjects 7.280.152 895 1.549.204.128




Total
5.9  Other short-term payables

- Advance payment of interest payables (bank)

- Advance payment of interest payables (Individual)

- Advance payment of construction costs for
completed apartments

- Interest expense payable to related parties

49.068.607.550
Ending balance

910.896.663
557.708.335

1.889.679.197

30.667.006.531
Beginning balance

321.250.337
1.484.741.667

2.107.679.197

Total
5.10 Other short-term payables

- Social insurance payables
- Payables related to the transfer of land and
townhouses in Phuoc An commune residential area
project
- Payables related to the transfer of apartments in
the Detaco apartment complex project - Phuoc An
commune residential area
- Payables related to the transfer of townhouses in
the Garden House project - Vsip Bac Ninh

- Payables related to receiving deposits and bets
from brokerage units

- Payables related to the transfer of Vsip Bac Ninh
- Owe

- Other payables

3.458.284.195
Ending balance

3.011.256.790

4.963.444,321

553.722.857

1.768.697.081

12.694.905.899

3.913.671.201
Beginning balance

12.144.521.202

828.035.464

768.697.081
1.012.500.000

1.226.234.242

Total
5.11 Long-term payables
Capital contribution for business investment in

22.992.026.948
Ending balance

15.979.987.989
Beginning balance

Phuoc An residential area - Nhon Trach, Dong Nai 826.400.000 826.400.000

province.

Amount received from individuals 45.000.000.000 45.000.000.000

Other items 1.800.000.000 1.798.800.000 /5
Total 47.626.400.000 47.625.200.000 | / |

* Capital contributions received from individuals under capital contribution contracts within the agreed termof |~ *

both parties are stated in the contract.

5.12 Loans and financial leases
al Short-term loans

Short term loan

Personal Loan
Debt due

Ending balance

16.502.170.070

35.245.000.000
23.174.994.181

Beginning balance
8.448.674.508

25.000.000.000
29.004.994.181

Total
b/ Long-term loans
AGRIBANK - Cho Lon Branch
AGRIBANK - Nam Dong Nai Branch
AGRIBANK - Tan Binh Branch
BIDV
Personal Loan
Long-term debt due

74.922.164.251
Ending balance

55.905.252 955
36.589.283.168

(23.174.994.181)

62.453.668.689
Beginning balance

38.694.040.399
44.627.708.715

(29.004.994.181)

Total
Details

Collateral: This loan is secured with a mortgage contract
for long-term loans and land plots belonging to the
DETACO- Nhon Trach, Dong Nai project.

69.319.541.942

54.316.754.933
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5.13

5.14

2/ ARGRIBANK - Nam Dong Nai Branch

*I Contract No.: 591 1-LAV-202002146, dated July 23,
2020

Term: 48 months, interest rate for the first 12 months is
10%/year

3/ BIDV

*/ Contract No.: 02/2020/7204256/HDTD signed on
December 28, 2020,

Limit: 2.050.000.000 VND

Term: 60 months, interest rate: 8.0%/year

*/ Contract No.: 01/2022/204256/HDTD signed on May 27,
2022

Limit: 29.700.000.000 VND

Term: 36 months, interest rate: 9.7%/year

*/ Contract No.: 01/2023/7204256/HDTD signed on
January 01, 2023

Term: First 36 months, interest rate: 8.8%/year

4/ Agribank - Tan Binh Branch

*/ Contract No.: 6360-LAV-202300453, dated June 20,
2023

Term: 60 months, interest rate for the first 12 months is
10.5%/year

*/ Contract No.: 6360-LAV-202300623, dated November
24 2023

Term: 48 months, interest rate for the first 12 maonths is
10.5%/year

*/ Contract No.: 6360-LAV-202501718, dated November
24, 2023

Term: 60 months, interest rate for the first 12 months is
7.5%/year

5/Personal Loan

6/Debt due

36.589.283.168

15.000.000.000

12.444.040.399

28.461.212.556

(23.174.994.181)

410.000.000

8.387 422668

35.830.286.047

20.000.000.000

18.694.040.399

(29.004.994.181)

Total
Unearned revenue
*Short term
- Revenue from selling land and townhouses in Phuoc An
residential area project
- Revenue from selling apartments in Detaco apariment

- Revenue from selling townhouses in Garden House proje:
- Other revenue

69.319.541.942

Ending balance
71.464.693.704

41.290.785.019
35.102.939.134

54.316.754.933

Beginning balance
86.116.401.004

5.813.105.254
117.353.393 452

Total

*Long term

- Revenue from selling townhouses in Garden House proje:

147.858.417.857

Ending balance

209.282.899.710

Beginning balance

Total
Owners' equity
al Increase and decrease in equity:
Target Beginning balance
180.598.320.000
- Development investment fund 1.174.137.115

- Undistributed profit 22.886.707.275

- Equity

Increase

44.925.459
1.441.781.555

Decrease

Ending balance
180.588.320.000
1.219.062.574
24.328.488.830

Total 204.659.164.390
b/ Details of owners’ equity:

- Capital contributed by shareholders

1.486.707.014
Ending balance
180.598.320.000

206.145.871.404

Beginning balance

180.598.320.000

Nty
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c/ Stocks

1

2/

3/

4/

- Number of stocks sold to the public
+ Ordinary stocks
+ Preferred stocks
- Number of stocks bought back
Common stocks
Preferred stocks
Number of outstanding stocks
+ Ordinary stocks
+ Preferred stocks
- Par value of outstanding stocks (VND/stock)

Ending balance

18.059.832
18.059.832

18.059.832
18.059.832

10.000

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE REPORT

Quarter 04/2025 (From 01/10/2025 - 31/12/2025),
Target
Revenue

- Revenue from selling land and townhouses in
Phuoc An residential area project

- Revenue from selling apartments in Detaco
apartment complex - Phuoc An commune
residential area

- Revenue from selling townhouses of Garden
house project - Vsip Bac Ninh

- Revenue from sales of goods (all kinds of iron and

- Other revenue

This year

6.530.947.170

795.264.999

Beginning balance

18.059.832
18.059.832

18.059.832
18.059.832

10.000

Unit: VND
Previous year

19.878.192.535

503.565.965

117.514.849.098

4.068.807.100
1.003.522.598

Total

* Deductions due to returned goods

Total net revenue from sales and services

Original costs
- Original costs of selling land and townhouses in
Phuoc An residential area project

- Original costs of selling apartments in Detaco
apartment complex - Phuoc An commune

- Original costs of selling townhouses of Garden
house praoject - Vsip Bac Ninh

- Original costs of goods all kinds of iron and steel

7.326.212.169

7.326.212.169

This year

2.556.458.376

142.968.937.296
1.106.963.380
141.861.973.916
Previous year
13.628.644.830
454.179.250

99.144.149.761
3.969.851.010

- Other original costs - 486.715.778
Total 2.556.458.376 117.683.740.629
Deduction of original costs due to returned goods - -
Original costs during the period 2.556.458.376 117.683.740.629
Revenue from financial activities: This year Previous year

- Bank deposit interest 57.048.974 386.079.048
- Financial investment interest

Total 57.048.974 386.079.048
Financial costs This year Previous year

- Loan interest

1.955.371.968

10.775.332.562




Total

1.955.371.968

12.249.596.106

- : - Other financial costs 1.474.263.544

5/ Other income This year Previous year
- Extracrdinary income 1.364.501.400 4,618.328.745
| Total 1.364.501.400 4.618.328.745
| 6/ Other costs This year Previous year
| an unusual expense during the period 55.296.354 1.670.437.697
Total 55.296.354 1.670.437.697
7/ Cost of sales This year Previous year
Salary costs 145.768.807 360.917.383
Advertising, brokerage, and outsourcing costs 66.312.478 3.002.503.961
| Other costs - -
| Total 212.081.285 3.363.421.344
| 8/ General & administration expenses This year Previous year
| Employee salary costs 1.848.626.895 4.297.316.601
| Management tool costs 12.851.459 39.964.176
Fixed asset depreciation costs 278.367.747 1.113.470.988
Taxes, fees, charges 86.744 357 29.340.144
Reversal of provision for doubtful debts - 111.790.550
Outsourced service costs 601.106.272 2.235.559.733
Other expenses in cash 334.587.325 387.275.851
3.162.284.055 8.214.718.043
9/ Current Corporate Income Tax This year Previous year
- Total accounting profit before tax 806.270.505 3.684.467 890
- Adjustment to increase total profit before corporate - 7.250.295.009
- Loss carried forward fram previous year
| - Total taxable income (5) = (1) + (4) - 10.934 762 899
| - Corporate income tax rate 20% 0,20 0,20
- Payable Corporate Income Tax (19.880.946) 2.186.952.580
10/ Basic earnings per stock This year Previous year
- Accounting profit after corporate income tax 826.151.451 1.497.515.310
- Adjustments to increase or decrease accounting
profit to determine profit or loss allocated to “ | 98 e
shareholders owning stocks {J
S
- Average number of ordina ocks outstandi 2
| e s s L ding 18,059,832 18.059.832 __\'p..\:
| - Basic earnings per stock 46 83 ‘ﬂ’\

c

Other information

al

1 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

The Company has no events occurring after the Balance Sheet date that require adjustments to, or disclosure

in, the financial statements.

2 Information about related parties

Related parties
Investco - DTA Construction Materials Trading Joint

Mr. Tran Duc Loi
Ms. Pham Thi Kim Xuan

Relationship:
Affiliated company

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Member of Board of Directors and General

Mr. Tran Kien Phat Member
Ms. Hoang Thi Thu Ha Member
Mr. Tran Minh Ngoc Member
Ms. Hoang Ho Huong Giang Chief accountant
b/ Significant transactions with related parties Content Arising in period

b.1/ Salary, remuneration of the board of directors and e;
Mr. Tran Duc Loi - Chairman of the Board of Salary + remuneratior
Ms. Pham Thi Kim Xuan - Member of Board of Dire Salary + remuneratior

376.461.538
294.355.144

| 10
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Mr. Tran Kien Phat - Member of Board of Diret Remuneration
Ms. Hoang Thi Thu Ha - Member of Board of Direc Remuneration
Mr. Tran Minh Ngoc - Member of Board of Direc Remuneration
Ms. Hoang Ho Huong Giang - Chief Accountant Salary

Salary and remuneration of the Board of Supervisor:

Mr. Nguyen Huu Nghia - Head of Board of Supervisc Salary + remuneratior
Mr. Cung Van Tu - Member of the Board of Supervis Remuneration
Ms. Ngo Le Cam Tien - Member of the Board of Sup Remuneration

r‘J-'-}‘!-'E. :.H

15.000.000
15.000.000
15.000.000
150.000.000

79.456.518
9.000.000
9.000.000

2\

Ho GAiilinh City. Febhfary 12, 2026
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- Nguyen Thi Ngoc Diem Hoang Héi:luung'Giang

Prepared by Chief acco?mtant ‘f CY b_l;l,
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